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RIPKEN STADIUM ROOF REPAIR CITY OF ABERDEEN 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 

BID NO.  19-06 

RIPKEN STADIUM ROOF REPLACEMENT 
CITY OF ABERDEEN, MARYLAND 

To all holders of the specifications, the following corrections are hereby made.  All other items 
shall remain unchanged. This addendum shall become part of the Contract Documents for the 
above referenced project.  

Acknowledgement of Addendum 

Name: ___________________________________________________ 

Company: ________________________________________________ 

Date: ____________________________________________________ 

Signature: ________________________________________________ 

• Section 1: Responses to Questions

• Section 2: Pre-Bid Conference Sign In Sheet

Section 1 - The following are answers to questions posed by bidders: 

Q1: Do shingles have to be GAF Brand Shingles? 

A1: Alternate brands of shingles are acceptable, if the product meets or exceeds the original 
material specification and warranty, as defined in the Special Provision of the Contract 
Documents. 

Q2: What are the normal working hours? 

A2: The normal working hours are from 7:00 AM to 5:00 PM ESDT, Monday – Friday. 
Alternate hours are permitted with prior written authorization by the City of Aberdeen. 

Q3: Would a GAF certifies warranty substitute for the warranty bond? 

A3: There is no warranty bond required. The required bid bond is for 5% of the submitted bid 
amount. The 100 % performance and payment bonds are required to cover the completion of the 
project and payment of the subcontractors and material suppliers. The maintenance bond for 
25% of the final contract amount is in addition to the GAF warranty. The GAF warranty is not a 
substitute for the maintenance bond.  
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RIPKEN STADIUM ROOF REPAIR CITY OF ABERDEEN 

Q4: Do we have to use a shoot from the roof to the dumpster or can we protect the ground and 
put the dumpster close to the roof? 

A5: The Contractor can use whichever method they prefer to remove material from the site. 
However, the Contractor is responsible for any damage that is incurred to the Stadium property 
as a result of roof repair operations. 

Q6: Will the City give extra days for rain and snow days? 

A7: No, the City of Aberdeen will not give the Contractor extra days for rain or snow. The 
Contractor agrees to complete the work within sixty (60) calendar days from the issuance of the 
Notice to Proceed. 

Q7: Do you have the square footage of the roof? 

A7: The City does not have a square footage estimate of the roof to be replaced. 




